
Item 1Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Commissioners 

Court Public 

Hearing  

October 21, 

2014 

TEXAS ENTERPRISE 

ZONE NOMINATION 
RACKSPACE 

1 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Public notice & hearing required by statute 

Advertised in October 14, 2014 Austin 

American Statesman 

Overview of Enterprise Zone Program 

Economically Disadvantaged Hiring 

Travis County Benefits 

Rackspace Overview 

Austin Community College Partnership 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

2 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



State program overseen by the Office of the 

Governor 

Establish incentives for private development 

in economically disadvantaged areas and/or 

hiring economically disadvantaged residents  

25% of new hires must be “economically 

disadvantaged” 

ENTERPRISE ZONE PROGRAM 

3 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Rackspace will be required to hire 25% of their 

500 new employees from people in the 

following categories: 

was unemployed for at least three months  

receives public assistance benefits, including 

those qualified under Section 8 Housing Act 

 is an individual with a disability,  

 Is an ex-offender in the adult or juvenile 

system 
 

 

ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED HIRING 

4 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



State incentive is a refund of state sales tax 

Rackspace would qualify for up to $1,250,000 
sales tax refund over a five year period 

City of Austin and Capital Metro sales tax 
unaffected 

Requires a local government to nominate the 
project and summarize all local incentives 
that are available (but not necessarily utilized 
by the company) 

Local ad valorem property tax is unaffected 
 

5 

ENTERPRISE ZONE PROGRAM  

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



New ad valorem property tax on $32 million of 
investment  

Estimated $800,000- $950,000 over a 10 year 
period 

Create 500 new jobs, of which 20% entry level 
and over county minimum wage 

Maintain 602 existing jobs in Travis County  

Pay an average wage of $88,618 

Commit to workforce development through 
partnership with ACC 

Revitalize the Highland Mall area 
 

BENEFITS TO TRAVIS COUNTY 

6 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Cloud Computing Company 

Headquartered in San Antonio 

Over $1 Billion in revenue 

5,000 global employees with data centers 

around the world 

602 Current Travis County Employees 
 

RACKSPACE 

7 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Co-Locate at Highland Mall with Austin 

Community College 

Offer Internships to ACC students 

Offer Scholarships to ACC students 

Provide Curriculum Content 

Share space with students 

Advise computer science students 

Provide managed Cloud Services 

ACC PARTNERSHIP 

8 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 28, 2014 Voting Session 

Approve orders to nominate Rackspace as an 

Enterprise Zone Program 

Approve order summarizing local incentives 

NEXT STEPS 

9 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



 
 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date:  October 21, 2014  
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson/854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Travis County History Day - Extension Centennial Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Recognize October 24, 2014 as  a day to celebrate 100 years of Extension Services in 
Travis County at the seventh annual History Day. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  The History Day event is sponsored 
by the Austin Bar Association, the Austin History Center, the Texas A&M AgriLife 
Extension Service, the Travis County Archives, and the Travis County Historical 
Commission. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Item 3Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 5Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 6Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 7Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 8Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 9Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 10Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 11Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 21, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patrick Strittmatter, CPPB (854-1183), 
Marvin Brice, CPPB (854-9765) 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 7 TO CONTRACT 
NO. 4400000019, HANRAHAN PRITCHARD ENGINEERING, INC., FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR SLAUGHTER LANE IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT. 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   This procurement 
action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes.  

 Contract Modification No. 7 increases the contract amount by $7,037.60, 
and is for additional services related to updating the Environmental Site 
Assessment (ESA) report. The ESA report needs to be updated to 
comply with the City of Austin’s environmental regulations as this project 
extends through its corporate limits. Commissioners Court approval is 
needed due to the sum of the first six (6) contract modifications being 
more than 25% of the original contract amount.  

Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $9,675.00 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 

  Contract-Related Information: 

Original Award Amount: $589,842.00    
Contract Type: Professional Services   
Contract Period: Through completion, September 18, 2015.  

 Contract Modification Information:  

Modification No. 7 Amount: $7,037.60, total modifications of 
$277,911.80.   
Modification Type: Bilateral 
Modification Period: No additional days 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Funding Information:   
  Funds Reservation: 3000000861 
  Cost Center: Account 1490190000, Fund 4058, GL Account 522040 
  Comments: 

  
 
 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


PAGE 1 OF 3 PAGES

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000019 (O7AEO311DG), ENGiNEERING SERVICES FOR SLAUGHTER
LANE IMPROVEMENTS

ISSUED BY: PuRChASING AGENT ASST: DATE PREPARED:
Travis County Purchasing Office Patrick D. Strittxnatter, CPPB
700 L.avaca Street, Suite 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 October 8, 2014
Austin, Texas FAX NO: (512)854-9185
ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering CONTRACT:

8333 Cross Park Drive Seven (7)
Austin, Texas 78754 September 18, 2007

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:
September 18, 2007—Through Project Completion September 18, 2007—September 18, 2015

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $589,920.00 Current Modified Amount $867,831.80

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above referenced cOntract is modified to reflect the changes as set below:

A. Exhibit 1, Section 1, Paragraph 1.1, the fixed fee for the performance of Basic Services is changed from
$838,617.70 (Modification No. 6) to $845,015.52 (with Modification No. 7), an increase of$6397.82.

B. Exhibit 1, Section 1, Paragraph 1.1.1. (i), Phase 4: 100% Design Complete is changed from $98,200.00
(Modification No. 6) to $104,597.82 (with Modification No. 7), an increase of $6397.82.

- Phase 4: 100% Design Complete is modified to update the Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)
report, originally prepared by the engineering firm for the Slaughter Lane East Extension Project in
2008, to include a portion of this roadway that extends through the City ofAustin’s corporate limits.
As a result, the ESA report requires to be updated in order to comply with the requirements of the City
of Austin’s environmental regulations. Please see Exhibit A (Page 2) of this document.

C. All other project Phases remain unchanged.

D. Exhibit 1, Section 4, Paragraph 4.1, Reimbursable Expenses is changed from $22,176.50 (Modification
No. 6) to $22,816.28 (with Modification No. 7), an increase of $639.78.

E. Exhibit 1, Section 5, Paragraph 5.1, Total Agreement Sum, is changed from $860794.20 (Modification
No. 6), to $867g831.80, (with Modification No. 7, $6,397.82 + $639.78), a total increase of $7O37.60.

Except as provided herein, all tenus, conditions, and provisions of the docwnent referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and
effect.

Note to VendorlCky: -

(XXJ Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies ai

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGAL BUSINESS N : Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering, Inc. C DBA

--

CORPORAON

C OTHER

myS\( DATE: J ,J
CYD 4 GRJME C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 10/10/i)

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE /
BY:_________________________________________________________________

SAMUELT. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

SIGNATURE

BY: Hence Distel
PRINT NAME

rm.i Proiect Manaaer
ifS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

County.

DATE:

10-8-14

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Page 2 of 3
Modification No. 7 for Contract No. 4400000019

Exhibit A

Scope of Basic Services

Environmental Report Amendment 1

Task 1- Field Studies and Surveys

Description Personnel Rate Hours Fee
Habitat/Vegetation Assessment Field Biologist $100.86/Hr 4 $403.44
CEF Survey Field Biologist $100.86/Hr 4 $403.44
Hydrologic Setting Review Field Geologist $100.86/Hr 4 $403.44
Data Reduction/Analysis Field Scientist $100.86/Hr 5 $504.30
Photograph Log Field Scientist $100.86/Hr 2 $201.72
Task Management Project Manager $105.84/Hr 1 $105.84

Subtotal: $2,022.18

Task 2- Travis County Environmental Assessment Report

Description Personnel Rate Hours Fee
Prepare COT EA Project Scientist $105.84/Hr 32 $3,386.88
Prepare Figures GIS Operator $87.97/Hr 4 $351.88
Qual. Control/Task Management Project Scientist $105.84/Hr 3 $317.52
Qual. Control/Task Management Senior Manager $159.68/Hr 2 $319.36

Subtotal: $4,375.64

Task 1 + Task 2= $6,397.82

Project Management Fee $6,397.82 x 10%= $639.78

Total Fees: $7,O3i4

*Work to be provided by Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering’s
subconsultant at the hourly rates and costs above.

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Page 3 of 3
Modification No. 7 for Contract No. 44000000419

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Additional Services requested by WENT for the project wil provided on an actual Time and
Material Basis.

EXCLUSIONS
Concrete PiVIág and Structural Wall Design
Cultural, Historical or Archeological Studies
Dry Utility Design
Endangered Species Survey and Negotiations
Expeit witness testimony
FEMA Floodplain Modifications (e.g CLOMRILOMR)
Golog Peeasmenta
GeOteChniCal Studies and Repoits
Pavement Deslgfl
LandsCap&IlTIgiO Design
Off-Sits Utility Exte.sIons
Phase I Environmental Studies
Submittal fees to review agencies
Traffic Impact Analysis
Any Items associated with the bridge construction or processing
Any Items not listed In Exhibit A

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT °‘

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street - 5th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone (512) 854-9383 .,

Fax (512) 854-4626 C7 ‘J

October3,2014

MEMORANDUM 2:
(V ()

TO: Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent

FROM: Morgan Cotte , P.E., Public Works Director

THROUGH: en M la, P.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Modification #7 to the Slaughter Lane East Extension Roadway Project,
Professional Services Agreement, Contract SAP-4100000019 (07AE03 1 1DG),
Design Services-PO 4100026806-Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering

This modification is for updating the Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) report originally
prepared by the engineering firm of Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering for the Slaughter Lane East
Extension project in 2008. A portion of this roadway project extends through the City of Austin’s
corporate limits, and as a result, the ESA needs to be updated to comply with the requirements of
the City’s environmental regulations. HPE has requested an additional $7,037.60 to update the
ESA report.

Financial information for the additional funds is as follows:

Funds Reservation Number 300000861
Fund 4058
Fund Center 1490190000
GIL Account 522040
IO/WBS RDCN. 149.000004
Amount $7,037.60

TNR recommends approval of the contract modification.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Mo Mortazavi at
(512) 854-7589.

cc: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Patrick Strittmatter, Purchasing
Steve Sun, Isabelle Lopez, Tawana Gardner, Mo Mortazavi

C:\Uscrs\han__ \Vindows\ ICI11I,t)IUIV Iitii1 I ikS( ofltcntOutfx,k AOI3IiN1 LTiIP[ Contraci ‘.‘1od #7 Met (1VVSLL

E,iviinmentaI.doc

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 21, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard/854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  PURSUANT TO TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
CODE, SECTION 263.152(A)(1), DECLARE CERTAIN ITEMS SURPLUS 
PROPERTY AND SELL AT PUBLIC AUCTION. 
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

and recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action 
meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

 
There are a number of capital assets included in the items to be 
auctioned.  The bulk of the capital items listed are obsolete scanners.  
Other capital items are forensics equipment and some metal shelving.  
All of the capital assets are fully depreciated.   
 
A large portion of the objects listed are items received through the 
justice system’s evidence procedures.  The Purchasing Agent receives 
the items as abandoned or unclaimed property and disposes of the 
items via public auction, in accordance with Article 18.17 of the Code of 
Criminal Procedure.                
 
The balance of the auction items listed is considered low value assets or 
includes items that are not part of the inventory.  
 
Auction list attached.    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm

http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/Docs/CR/htm/CR.18.htm#18.17


Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

1 N/A N/A MISC COPPER CABLES N/A
2 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS N/A
3 N/A N/A MISC SPEAKERS N/A
4 N/A N/A AUTOMOTIVE RUNNING BOARDS N/A
5 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND 3 CAR STEREOS N/A
6 N/A N/A DESKTOP SCANNER N/A
7 N/A N/A 3 CAR STEREOS AND 1 AMPLIFIER N/A
8 N/A N/A SUBWOOFER AND FOOD SAVER N/A
9 N/A N/A MISC COPPER N/A

10 N/A N/A 4 CAR STEREOS N/A
11 N/A N/A SHARP TV N/A
12 N/A N/A LOT MISC ELECTRONICS N/A
13 N/A N/A LOT CD'S AND 2 CAR SPEAKERS N/A
14 N/A N/A LOT MISC CAMPING GEAR N/A
15 N/A N/A 2 WOODEN CROSS DISPLAYS N/A
16 1021077 138086 SAMSUNG LNT5265F 52 in 1080P LCD HDTV BH46HCEP30017K
17 1023189 138089 SAMSUNG LN52A550  52 in 1080P HDTV ALXS3CPQ704339P
18 N/A N/A LOT MISC AIR TOOLS N/A
19 N/A N/A CYLINDER BALANCE ANALYZER N/A
20 1017581 130746 SAMSUNG 46 in LCD MONITOR BH46HCEP300088Y
21 1023194 137284 SAMSUNG LN52A550  52 in 1080P HDTV ALXS3CPQ704108B
22 N/A N/A GE REFRIGERATOR N/A
23 1027753 139534 HONDA LAWN MOWER MZCG8015053
24 N/A N/A RED BICYCLE N/A
25 N/A N/A MURRAY BICYCLE N/A
26 N/A N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A
27 N/A N/A ROCK HOPPER BICYCLE N/A
28 N/A N/A SONIC QUEST BICYCLE N/A
29 N/A N/A GREEN BICYCLE N/A
30 1019425 137108 WELDER/GENERATOR  HOBART 4500 LH360013Y
31 1006845 101841 GENERATOR MODEL 01312-0 6372914
32 1006565 101736 GENERATOR  5000WATT PORTABLE GAS 8429000
33 N/A N/A AIR COMPRESSOR N/A
34 N/A N/A ECHO EDGER N/A
35 1029539 146623 ECHO GAS STRING TRIMMER  SRM-230SP S73112235949
36 1029538 146622 ECHO GAS STRING TRIMMER  SRM-230SP S73112236176
37 1005770 97311 POWER PRUNER  ECHO 2400 23.6CC 504746
38 1026784 145428 ECHO WATER PUMP W15103003102
39 N/A N/A GENERATOR N/A
40 N/A N/A 2 METAL CARTS N/A
41 1007046 103342 TRIMMER MOWER (NEW) 520641604303
42 N/A N/A METAL TABLE N/A
43 1017143 130845 VACUUM  16 GALLON WET OR DRY  DAYTON
44 1015655 130300 SCANNER  FUJITSU FI 5120C - DOCUMENT 52695
44 1011727 123373 SCANNER FUJITSU FI-4530C 728
44 1012290 124800 AUDIO/VIDEO SYSTEM MOBILE VISION 110194
45 1011714 123167 PREMIER RAPIDFOLD AUTOMATIC LETTER FOLDER P7200 66553
45 1013717 127871 RCA TRUFLAT TV/DVD/VCR COMBO 27 in F264M60M1
45 1026679 139056 POLYCOM CONFERENCE PHONE  BLACK  ITEM#309510 H8094302937B
46 N/A N/A LOT MISC PRINTER ACCESSORIES N/A
47 1013349 106105 MOBILE VISION IN CAR VIDEO SYSTEM 104361
47 1013350 106108 MOBILE VISION IN CAR VIDEO SYSTEM 103552
47 1020907 130619 MOBILE-VISION IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM 119927
47 1009981 106008 MOBILE-VISION IN-CAR VIDEO  BASIC SYSTEM-7 0104003V
47 1010071 119586 VIDEO SYSTEM  MOBILE POLICE 104362
47 1006889 102785 DOCKING STATION          #DSPDDSCF27IPS TO INCLUDE P27-009464
47 1017361 106064 MPH PYTHON KA FS DUAL ANTENNA RADAR UNIT PYT304000385
48 N/A N/A ROADMASTER BICYCLE N/A

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

49 N/A N/A NEXT BICYCLE N/A
50 N/A N/A MAGNA BICYCLE N/A
51 N/A N/A MAGNA BICYCLE N/A
52 N/A N/A ROADMASTER BICYCLE N/A
53 N/A N/A MAGNA BICYCLE N/A
54 N/A N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A
55 N/A N/A OZONE BICYCLE N/A
56 N/A N/A ORANGE BICYCLE N/A
57 N/A N/A GREEN BICYCLE N/A
58 N/A N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A
59 N/A N/A ROADMASTER BICYCLE N/A
60 N/A N/A BLACK BICYCLE N/A
61 N/A N/A HUFFY BICYCLE N/A
62 N/A N/A BLACK BICYCLE N/A
63 N/A N/A WHEEL CHAIR N/A
64 1012024 123422 PANASONIC 20 in TV/DVD/VCR COMBO #504-624 G4AA42610

64A 1005017 79491 TV-13 in  COLOR 55113190944
64A 1007763 105141 TYPEWRITER ELEC STANDARD BROTHER ML100 U53080G2E337847
64A 1005026 81238 VCR  ZENITH 5700960
64A 1012587 127422 EVERPLEX 4CDX SCREEN SPLITTER EP4CDX4
64A 1011708 122367 GBIC SMI PORTS  CISCO C3550 CAT0825Y105
64A 1011703 122368 GBIC SMI PORTS  CISCO C3550 CAT0825Y10N
64A 1011710 122364 GBIC SMI PORTS  CISCO C3550 CAT0825Y10J
64A 1048782 120743 CISCO SWITCH CAT0731Z04N
64A 1009376 120786 WS-C3550-24-EMI CAT0730Z1CU
64A 1012197 122443 HUB SWITCH  WS-C3550-48-SMI CAT0836N03L
64A 1012196 122442 HUB SWITCH  WS-C3550-48-SMI CAT0836N04G
64A 1011711 122370 GBIC SMI PORTS  CISCO C3550 CAT0825Y10K
64A 1007953 98015 CISCO 2950 SWITCH FHK0637Z1GD
64A 1009224 121136 CISCO WS-C2950-24 CATALYST SWITCH FHK0728W0SF
64A 1012143 122456 CISCO PIX 515-UR-CHASSIS FIREWALL 88808420334
64A 1012144 122457 CISCO PIX 515-UR-CHASSIS FIREWALL 88808420281
64A 1012139 122430 WS-C2950-24-SMI SWITCH  CISCO FOC0836Y1JG
65 N/A N/A WIRE / METAL CART N/A
66 N/A N/A WOODEN CABINET N/A
67 1022185 138729 MURATEC F-520 W/ 1 YR WARRANTY DA738390035030
68 1022626 137604 HP SCANJET 8270 DOCUMENT FLATBED SCANNER CN85GA0006
68 1009495 119924 HP OFFICEJET 6110 FLATBED SCANNER MY379G72M6
69 N/A N/A 2 SMALL METAL SHELVES N/A
70 1009436 117078 LAMINATOR  H700 PRO PGG0453
70 1012172 108916 PANASONIC 20 in TV/DCV/VCR COMBO #504-624 14AA22655
70 1006188 99045 COMBINATION VCR/20 in QUASER #VV2008 H9AA23365
71 1005475 90819 STEAM CLEANER  ROBBY US3000 44257
71 1022790 128731 POWER DRAIN CLEANER DRPHX0286
72 N/A N/A 3 TOILETS & PAPERTOWEL DISPENCERS N/A
73 N/A N/A LOT MISC BLINDS N/A
74 N/A 120113 VIDEO SYSTEM  MOBILE POLICE MV7 103548
75 1009899 120329 GPSMAP 176 COLOR CHART PLOTTER 53434615
75 1009896 120331 GPSMAP 176 COLOR CHART PLOTTER 53428064
75 1009900 120330 GPSMAP 176 COLOR CHART PLOTTER 53434618
75 1012532 125100 SONY DSC-V3 CYBER-SHOT CAMERA  ITEM #DSCV3. 6513192
76 1006921 104041 CAMERA  DIGITAL SONY MAVICA  MVC-FD 95 54800
76 1012764 125214 CANON EOS 20D W/17/85 KIT. 1020621425
76 1016392 157582 CAMERA  CANON POWERSHOT A460 DIGITAL 4126011201
76 1015339 152326 CAMERA  CANON A430 DIGITAL 2626013298
77 1007657 109092 HP PRINTER PHOTOSMART 100 PHOTO. TH2401110K
77 1012765 125215 CANON EOS 20D W/17/85 KIT. 1020621426

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

77 1016410 157602 CAMERA  CANON POWERSHOT A460 DIGITAL 4126008076
78 1012394 124543 SEALIFE REEFMASTER DC-300  3.3MP CAMERA ONLY F040900383
79 1014912 123920 IOMEGA USB DVD WRITER  PART#S3644017 EHCG210VNT
79 1009134 101255 MODEM  MULTI-TECH 8391141
79 1021206 157819 TESTING DEVICE/HANDHELD BREATH/ALCO-SENSOR FST 29634
80 N/A N/A LOT MISC HAND TOOLS N/A
81 N/A N/A 2 ELECTRIC CIRCULAR SAWS N/A
82 N/A N/A LOT MISC HAND TOOLS N/A
83 N/A N/A BENCH GRINDER N/A
84 N/A N/A CENCO VACUMM PUMP N/A
85 N/A N/A PITTSBURGH SOCKET SET N/A
86 N/A N/A AIR HAMMER KIT N/A
87 N/A N/A LOT MISC DVD MOVIES N/A
88 N/A N/A LOT MISC ELECTRONICS N/A
89 N/A N/A LOT OF MISC GLASSES N/A
90 N/A N/A SOLDERING KIT N/A
91 N/A N/A REFRIGERANT LEAK GUN N/A
92 N/A N/A 3 SINK FAUCETS N/A
93 N/A N/A ROADMASTER BICYCLE N/A
94 N/A N/A BLUE BICYCLE N/A
95 N/A N/A HUFFY BICYCLE N/A
96 N/A N/A MGX UPTOWN BICYCLE N/A
97 N/A N/A MONGOOSE BICYCLE N/A
98 N/A N/A AVIGO BICYCLE N/A
99 N/A N/A ROADMASTER BICYCLE N/A

100 N/A N/A LOT POLAROID SHEET FILM N/A
101 N/A N/A LOT MISC COPPER N/A
102 1026482 140378 FLIP ULTRAHD CAMCORDER  120 MINUTES BLACK MB0921102543
102 1026483 140379 FLIP ULTRAHD CAMCORDER  120 MINUTES BLACK MB0921102951
102 1026484 140380 FLIP ULTRAHD CAMCORDER  120 MINUTES BLACK MB0921102548
103 N/A N/A BLACK & DECKER JIGSAW N/A
104 N/A N/A DELL LAPTOP N/A
105 N/A N/A REVO DVR & MONITOR N/A
106 N/A N/A HP ALL IN ONE PRINTER N/A
107 N/A N/A FIREKING SAFE BOX N/A
108 1010564 111812 RADIO MOBILE BASIC DIGITA2500 II 160M 15W 526CEC1576
108 1010575 111823 RADIO MOBILE BASIC DIGITA2500 II 160M 15W 526CEC1578
108 1015889 130327 RADIO 2WAY MOBILE XTL5000800MHZ  MOTOROLA 500CGT2503
108 1009365 111211 RADIO MOTORCYCLE SPECTRA W4 DIG 128M 15W MOTOROLA 526CEE0013
109 N/A N/A SET OF RIMS & TIRES (FORD) N/A
110 1018505 130765 FACSIMILE  PANASONIC LASER FAX UF-6000 FGP47500013
110 1025846 146076 PRINTER  BROTHER INTELIFAX 2820 U6132SE9N9038825
111 1006082 98571 WILSON JONES HEAVY DUTY W1252 PAPER SHREDDER A413235
112 N/A N/A GLASS DESK N/A
113 1011131 124603 FAX MACHINE  PANASONIC UF-780 PLAIN PAPER LASER LCP36700093
113 1003823 83992 RCA  MODEL FKR423W   VCR 405472863
114 1025194 141075 SCANNER  XEROX DOCUMATE 152 DOCUMENT 916CN1094M5C1300343
114 1016417 123926 EPSON PERFECTION 4490 SCANNER GR9W112044
115 1005146 81011 TV  ZENITH 13 in 65112230155
115 1005364 91126 VCR-VHS  GE 717352448
115 1005055 80225 TV  PHILIPS 27 in 57690203
115 1009893 109246 SAMSUNG DVD-V3500 DVD/VCR 61CW711977L
115 1004168 62855 TV  SHARP  MDL: 20MV97 511543
115 1005030 81308 TV  JVC 13 in 7673950
115 1013654 11917 RIO PRINTERS BY MAGICARD W/2YR HOT SWAP WARRANTY 424316
115 1013655 11918 RIO PRINTERS BY MAGICARD W/2YR HOT SWAP WARRANTY 424319
116 N/A N/A WATER HEATER N/A

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

117 N/A N/A LOT MISC PRINTER ACCESSORIES N/A
118 N/A N/A LOT MISC TABLES N/A
119 1011994 122384 WIRELESS HUB  CISCO FTX0836R15N
119 1012023 122413 WIRELESS HUB  CISCO FTX0836R154
119 1007245 104404 25 IN RCA COLOR TELEVISIION BS96B308T
120 1010011 121276 POLAROID SPECTRA 12001 INSTANT CAMERA
120 1022619 138230 HP SCANJET 8270 DOCUMENT FLATBED SCANNER CN84TA0026
120 1018965 124756 SCANNER  SCANJET 8270 HP CN758A0534
121 N/A N/A LOT PRINTER FUSERS N/A
122 1010225 121530 BATERY DISCHARGE MACHINE 36/48 VOLT CLUB 430301211
122 1025054 140531 SCANNER  FUJITSU FI-5530C2 5815
122 1005185 87302 TV  SHARP 25 in 620440
123 1014221 127768 TYPEWRITER PRO EM-530 BROEM530 M48338023
123 1005588 87080 PORTABLE MEETING AMPLIFIER 97J50B1376
123 1004739 84126 TISSUE FLOATATION BATH 9404X020011
123 1014288 126451 PORTABLE TARGET ACTUATOR (POP UP-TURNER) N/A
123 1014289 126452 PORTABLE TARGET ACTUATOR (POP UP-TURNER) N/A
123 1025822 139910 BROTHER 575 FAX N/A
123 1005212 88560 TELEVISION/VCR COMBO 20""COLOR 55289763
124 N/A N/A LOT MISC PRINTER ACCESSORIES N/A
125 1022620 138232 HP SCANJET 8270 DOCUMENT FLATBED SCANNER CN84TA0070
125 1005231 88864 X-RAY GENERATOR  GENDIX-DEL MW85501096
125 1005233 88865 X-RAY CONTROLMAX OUTPUT MA26871196
125 1030805 125643 AUTOPSY SAW  SHANDON 4637
125 1015996 125551 AUTOPSY SAW  THERMO ELECTRON 4251
125 1000843 106597 LIQUID CHROMATOGRAPH MASSSPECTROMETER SYSTEM JP05032681
126 N/A N/A 2 SCREEN PROJECTORS N/A
127 N/A N/A GE REFRIGERATOR N/A
128 1011085 124602 FAX MACHINE  PANASONIC UF-780 PLAIN PAPER LASER LCP36700096
128 1039933 166000 ITEM 238288 BROTHER INTELLIFAX LASER FAX U61325B2N26348
129 1015654 130302 SCANNER  FUJITSU FI 5530C - DOCUMENT 2508
129 1005584 95197 TV  PANASONIC  COLOR  13 in LB80481223
130 1022754 125613 MURATEC F565 FAX/SCANNER 10756
130 1012754 126913 FAX MACHINE  BROTHER 4750 INTELLIFAX U60283MJ173706
131 1039330 130240 HEADSPACE AUTO SAMPLER 340260631
131 1001633 130239 GAS CHROMATOGRAPH 340260630
131 1013784 127285 TV  TOSHIBA 13 in BC101095907A
132 N/A N/A LOT OF EXPIRED TONERS N/A
133 N/A N/A LOT ITRONIX DESK MOUNTS N/A
134 N/A N/A LOT ITRONIX TABLETS N/A
135 N/A N/A LOT MISC COMPUTER & PRINTER ACCESSORIES N/A
136 N/A N/A LOT MISC COMPUTER & PRINTER ACCESSORIES N/A
137 1025217 139010 SCANNER  XEROX DOCUMATE  262I 911TW1093B8C0A00194
137 1018145 130761 TRIPP LITE 8-PORT RACKMOUNT KVM SWITCH 9546ACPCB598800499
138 N/A N/A LOT MISC EXERCISE EQUIPMENT N/A
139 N/A N/A DIEBOLD TELLER DRAWER N/A
140 N/A N/A LADDER N/A
141 N/A N/A GLASS DISPLAY CASE N/A
142 N/A N/A 2 WOODEN CABINETS N/A
143 1039177 127024 FAX  BROTHER US6618MOU408316
143 1003696 138902 TYPEWRITER IBM SELECTRIC II 6705114943141
144 1001166 123370 FUJITSU FI 4860C SCANNER TO INCLUDE: 600073
144 1001167 123372 FUJITSU FI 4860C SCANNER TO INCLUDE: 600039
144 1001170 123407 SCANNER  FUJITSU FI-4860C(1 ATTCH C) 72
144 1001311 124547 SCANNER  FUJITSU FI-4530C 10086
145 N/A N/A 2 WOODEN BENCHES N/A
146 N/A N/A WATER HEATER N/A

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

147 N/A N/A ROPER REFRIGERATOR N/A
148 N/A N/A ELECTRICAL EXTENTION CORD N/A
149 N/A N/A MISC DRUM ACCESSORIES N/A
150 N/A N/A LOT BOX CUTTERS N/A
151 N/A N/A DREMEL ROTARY TOOL SET N/A
152 N/A N/A 2 AMPLIFIERS N/A
153 N/A N/A LOT MISC POKER CHIPS N/A
154 N/A N/A 2 PLASTIC CONTAINERS N/A
155 N/A N/A LOT MISC FIGURINES N/A
156 N/A N/A LOT MISC FISHING POLES N/A
157 N/A N/A 2 HAND DRILLS N/A
158 N/A N/A PEAVEY GUITAR AMPLIFIER N/A
159 N/A N/A CHICAGO CUTT-OFF SAW N/A
160 N/A N/A LOT MISC FIGURINES N/A
161 1006008 97486 CANON FAX CFX-L4500 MULTIFUNCTION SYSTEM W/HANDSE ULR50400
161 1004332 84036 TV 13 inCOLOR 96090
161 1009879 120898 COMBINATION TV/VCR 13 in  PANASONIC F1A70007
161 1009880 120899 COMBINATION TV/VCR 13 in  PANASONIC F31A7004
162 N/A N/A MURRAY BICYCLE N/A
163 N/A N/A OZONE BICYCLE N/A
164 N/A N/A MISC BICYCLE N/A
165 N/A N/A MAGNA BICYCLE N/A
166 N/A N/A LADDER N/A
167 N/A N/A LADDER N/A
168 N/A N/A LOT MISC COPPER N/A
169 N/A N/A START PAC POWER UNIT N/A
170 N/A N/A TELESCOPE N/A
171 N/A N/A 2 MISC SWORDS N/A
172 N/A N/A LOT MISC FLASHLIGHTS N/A
173 N/A N/A LOT MISC ITEMS (SHOES, TRIPOD) N/A
174 N/A N/A LOT MISC HAND TOOLS N/A
175 N/A N/A LOT BOX CUTTERS N/A
176 N/A N/A LOT MISC MUSIC CD'S N/A
177 1021421 157988 DIGITAL CAMERA  KODAK KCGHA74931953
177 1009846 121549 CAMERA  POWERSHOT A60  CANON 6722106877
178 N/A N/A LOT MISC CAMERAS N/A
179 N/A N/A LOT MISC HAND TOOLS N/A
180 N/A N/A 2 WOODEN STORAGE BOXES N/A
181 N/A N/A LOT MISC ELECTRONICS N/A
182 N/A N/A ROTOZIP SPIRAL SAW N/A
183 N/A N/A LOT MISC BOX CUTTERS AND MONITOR N/A
184 N/A N/A TACKLE BOX AND MICROWAVE N/A
185 N/A N/A DUFFLE BAG N/A
186 N/A N/A LOT MISC POKER CHIPS N/A
187 N/A N/A LOT MISC POKER CHIPS N/A
188 N/A N/A LOT MISC BOXCUTTERS N/A
189 N/A N/A LOT MISC CAMERAS N/A
190 N/A N/A LOT MISC POKER CHIPS N/A
191 N/A N/A LOT MISC POKER CHIPS N/A
192 N/A N/A SAMSUNG TV N/A
193 N/A N/A SHARP TV N/A
194 N/A N/A 2 LAPTOPS N/A
195 N/A N/A PLAYSTATION CONSOLE N/A
196 N/A N/A SONY LAPTOP N/A
197 N/A N/A MISC PC N/A
198 N/A N/A 3 CAR STEREOS N/A
199 N/A N/A 4 CAR STEREOS N/A

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

200 N/A N/A 4 CAR STEREOS N/A
201 N/A N/A PLAYSTATION CONSOLE AND MONITOR N/A
202 N/A N/A DELL MONITOR N/A
203 N/A N/A FELLOWS SHREDDER N/A
204 1026709 139242 MEMOREX 26" LCD TV 42190100558
205 N/A N/A 2 SINKS N/A
206 N/A N/A 4 SINKS N/A
207 1018507 130764 FACSIMILE  PANASONIC LASER FAX UF-6000 FGP47500014
207 1012395 122215 SHREDDER PERSONAL  FELLOWES 68362
207 1026621 158034 TELECONFERENCE SYSTEM  POLYCOM VSX-5400 PRESENTER 09B74C
207 1009889 109242 IOGEAR MINI VIEW GCS84B  KVM SWITCH 0830046A00205Z
207 1009890 109243 IOGEAR MINI VIEW GCS84B  KVM SWITCH 0830046A00206Z
207 1005190 87558 MOTOROLA MODEL MT-2000 355AWU0919
208 1000005 76067 WEIGHT MACHINE  UNIVERSAL
209 N/A N/A LOT OF USED LAPTOP BAGS N/A
210 N/A N/A 2 ROUND TABLES N/A
211 N/A N/A LOT MISC COMPUTER & PRINTER ACCESSORIES N/A
212 N/A N/A LOT MISC COMPUTER & PRINTER ACCESSORIES N/A
213 N/A N/A LOT MISC PRINTER TRAYS N/A
214 N/A N/A LOT ROTARY PHONES N/A
215 1005748 95698 CANON TYPERWRITER  MODEL AP9017 82300328
215 1006111 11480 FAX  CANNON L9000S NEED
215 1006907 104361 COLOR CCD CAMERA  PANASONIC ABB08142
215 1006909 104363 VCR  TIME & DATE  PANASONIC K0KN01446
215 1006936 102848 CANON 9000L LASER FACSIMILE  33.6 MODEM SPEED DUAL UYS51022
215 1010142 121945 SAMSUNG DVD-V3500 DVD/VCR GRAW958098B
215 1004146 89860 MIXER  SHANE B992719
215 1010249 121472 FAX MACHINE  PANASONIC UF-890 PLAIN PAPER LASER LCG2AV00566
215 1019347 131964 TOSHIBA DOCUMENT CAMERA 19990178
216 N/A N/A 2 WATER FOUNTAINS N/A
217 1003702 99539 TYPEWRITER  IBM 110111283
217 1019127 128446 SYLVANIA LD-155SL8 15 in LCD HDTV WITH BUILT-IN DV BAC365018717
218 N/A N/A ELECTRIC GENERATOR N/A
219 1025203 140943 POWER WASHER  ELECTRIC PL18188
220 N/A N/A ROLLING METAL CART N/A
221 N/A N/A ROLLING METAL CART N/A
222 N/A N/A 3 DESKS N/A
223 N/A N/A 4 DESKS N/A
224 N/A N/A 3 DESKS N/A
225 N/A N/A 2 DESKS N/A
226 N/A N/A 2 DESKS AND 2 TABLES N/A
227 N/A N/A 4 DESK RETURNS N/A
228 N/A N/A 4 DESK RETURNS N/A
229 N/A N/A 3 TABLES N/A
230 N/A N/A 3 DESKS N/A
231 N/A N/A 2 TABLES N/A
232 N/A N/A 4 DESKS / WORK STATIONS N/A
233 N/A N/A 2 ROUND TABLES N/A
234 N/A N/A 2 ROUND TABLES N/A
235 N/A N/A 2 ROUND TABLES N/A
236 N/A N/A LOT OUTDATED LAW BOOKS N/A
237 N/A N/A LOT MISC MODULAR FURNITURE N/A
238 N/A N/A LOT APPROXIMATELY 100 CHAIRS N/A
239 N/A N/A HANSON TAP AND DIE SET N/A
240 1007305 102631 PALM M505 ORGANIZER L0JH1BF14153
241 N/A N/A LOT MISC FISHING SUPPLIES N/A
242 N/A N/A LOT MISC FISHING SUPPLIES N/A

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

243 N/A N/A LOT MISC ELECTRONICS N/A
244 N/A N/A LOT MISC ELECTRONICS N/A
245 N/A N/A GUITAR WITH CASE N/A
246 N/A N/A LOT PLASTIC CONTAINERS N/A
247 1019269 131540 RYAN JR 5.5 HP HONDA  18 in SOD CUTTER 54494505138
248 1010133 120536 EDGER  MCCLAIN 562482
249 1010132 120535 EDGER  MCCLAIN 562365
250 N/A N/A STREAMLINE CHALK LINER N/A
251 N/A N/A FAIRBANKS SCALE N/A
252 1016724 130813 PALLET TRUCK  MEDIUM DUTY  NULINE B549137
252 1034125 139334 PALLET JACK  DAYTON  LOAD CAPACITY 8000# N/A
253 N/A N/A LOT MISC ELECTRONICS N/A
254 N/A N/A LOT MISC ELECTRONICS N/A
255 N/A N/A HYDRAULIC JACK N/A
256 N/A N/A MISC TOOLBOX N/A
257 N/A N/A JUMPER CABLES N/A
258 N/A N/A CAR AMPLIFIER AND STEREO N/A
259 N/A N/A NINTENDO CONSOLE AND DVD MOVIES N/A
260 N/A N/A LOT DVD MOVIES AND MUSIC CD'S N/A
261 N/A N/A CAR STEREO N/A
262 1045361 167353 SAMSUNG TV/DVD Z3SF3CRCC2238E
263 N/A N/A PC AND MONITOR N/A
264 N/A N/A LOT MISC ROPE AND CHAIN N/A
265 N/A N/A MISC DRUM SET N/A
266 N/A N/A TRAINING BAG N/A
267 N/A N/A ECHO WEEDEATER N/A
268 N/A N/A ECHO WEEDEATER N/A
269 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
270 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
271 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
272 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
273 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS N/A
274 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
275 N/A N/A 2 1/2 TON FLOOR JACK N/A
276 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
277 N/A N/A LOT CAR STEREO AND MUSIC CD'S N/A
278 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
279 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
280 1028857 145413 TV  SAMSUNG C550 40 in 1080P Z1MB3CDZ501533N
281 1022136 138854 TV  SAMSUNG 42 in LCD B46A3CSQ304753
282 N/A N/A TOOLBOX WITH MISC TOOLS N/A
283 N/A N/A 2 JACK STANDS N/A
284 N/A N/A MISC WINCH N/A
285 N/A N/A IMPACT WRENCH N/A
286 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
287 N/A N/A IGLOO ICE CHEST N/A
288 N/A N/A KOBALT PVC AIR HOSE N/A
289 N/A N/A TOOL BAG WITH MISC TOOLS N/A
290 N/A N/A LOT MISC TOOLS N/A
291 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
292 N/A N/A ROOM AIR CONDITION N/A
293 N/A N/A BEER KEG N/A
294 N/A N/A SANYO TV N/A
295 1030007 164342 TV  VIZIO 42IN E420VA 1080P LCD HDTV #A4094427 NEED
296 N/A N/A CAR SPEAKERS AND AMPLIFIER N/A
297 N/A N/A PIONEER RECEIVER AND CD PLAYER N/A
298 N/A N/A CONCRETE CUTT-OFF SAW N/A

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Gaston Auction
CC 10/21/14 

LOT
Asset 

Number 

(SAP)

Inventory 

number 

(TAG)

Asset description Serial Number

299 N/A N/A BLACK & DECKER HEDGER N/A
300 N/A N/A 75 GAL DIESEL TANK N/A
301 N/A N/A MISC PAINTING N/A
302 N/A N/A LOT MISC JEWELRY N/A
303 N/A N/A LOT INTERNATIONAL CURRENCY N/A
304 N/A N/A LOT INTERNATIONAL CURRENCY N/A
305 N/A N/A LOT INTERNATIONAL CURRENCY N/A
306 1000837 106563 MOBILE SHELVING SYSTEM   SPACESAVER/SOUTHWEST
307 1002481 128539 IBM RACK KQCAT3G

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 14Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 15Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 16Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 17Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 18Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 19Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 14, 2014 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson - 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action to Approve an Interlocal Agreement 
Between Travis County and the Austin Independent School District Relating to 
Juvenile Case Management Services at Dobie and Webb Middle Schools. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached resumes 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
None 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
See attached 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
CC: Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
 Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent 
 Nicki Riley, CPA, Travis County Auditor 
 Leroy Nellis, Acting County Executive, Planning and Budget 
 Aerin Pfaffenberger, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
 David Walch, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing 
 Deborah Britton, Community Services Division Director 
 Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHS and VS 
 Kathleen Haas, Financial Management 
 John Bradshaw, Contract Compliance Specialist 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 20Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



 
Meeting Date:  October 21, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON APPOINTMENTS 
TO THE TRAVIS COUNTY ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES SPECIAL 
TASK UNIT, EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY FOR A TERM TO EXPIRE 
DECEMBER 31, 2016: 
 
A. REAPPOINT PHYLLIS J. WOLF, MA, LPCS – MENTAL HEALTH 

PROFESSIONAL, AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE, 
BARBARA MISLE – LEGAL EXPERT, TRAVIS COUNTY ATTORNEY’S 
OFFICE AND FUNMI OGUNLEYE, R.N. – MEDICAL; AND 

 
B. APPOINT DETECTIVE RANDY HUNT – LAW ENFORCEMENT 

REPRESENTATIVE, AUSTIN POLICE DEPARTMENT, SERGEANT 
GREG SIZEMORE – LAW ENFORCEMENT REPRESENTATIVE, 
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE, ANDY HOFMEISTER, – 
MEDICAL, AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY EMS, MICHELLE (SHELL) 
SCHWARTZ, LCSW – DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SAFEPLACE. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On May 1, 2007, the Travis County Commissioners Court approved a 
Resolution creating the Travis County Adult Protective Services Special 
Task Unit, pursuant to section 48.15121 of the Texas Human Resources 
Code.  The Travis County Adult Protective Services Special Task Unit is 
charged with monitoring complex cases that arise in the county and its 
standing members must include: a provider of mental health services or 
aging services or a representative of a nonprofit entity serving persons with 
disabilities, a representative of a law enforcement agency and a legal 
expert. 
 
The Texas Department of Family and Protective Services monitor the 
Special Task Units. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 21Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 

Since its creation, four original members of the Task Unit have stepped 
down and been replaced. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommendation is to approve the reappointment of three original 
members and appointment four new members to the Task Unit as listed 
and set term dates for all appointees. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 22Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Item 23Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



 
 

Meeting Date:  October 21, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn, 854-4728 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
REGARDING NEW CONTRACT FOR ELECTION SERVICES TO CONDUCT 
ELECTIONS FOR TRAVIS COUNTY ENTITIES 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
CONTRACT FOR ELECTION SERVICES FOR: 
City of Lakeway 
City of Pflugerville 
Village of Point Venture 
Austin Community College 
Austin Independent School District 
Del Valle Independent School District 
Round Rock Independent School District 
North Austin Municipal Utility District No 1 
Pilot Knob Municipal Utility District No. 5 
Southeast Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 3 
Southeast Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 4 
Tanglewood Limited District 
Wells Branch Municipal Utility District 
Williamson - Travis County  Municipal Utility District No. 1 
Lakeside Water Control and Improvement District No. 2A 
Barton Springs Edwards Aquifer Conservation District 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Revised 

Item 24Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587 
Michael Winn, Director of Elections, 854-4728/632-5927 
Michelle Parker, Assistant Director of Elections, 854-9193/914-6575 
 
 
Related Departments Elizabeth Winn, County Attorney’s Office 854-9415 
 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date: October 14, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sherine Thomas, 854-9513 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David A. Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Hon. Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM OUTSIDE COUNSEL AND TAKE APPROPRIATE 
ACTION REGARDING STEVEN BRAND V. TRAVIS COUNTY; CAUSE NO. 1:14-CV-
00658-LY. (EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV’T. CODE sec. 551.071, 
CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY). 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:            October 21, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar 

Office of the Travis County Judge 
      512-854-9555 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Samuel T. Biscoe 
 Travis County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:     
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE LEGAL BRIEFING AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE CONFERENCE OF URBAN 
COUNTIES TECHSHARE CRIMINAL COURTS PROJECT. (THIS ITEM WILL BE TAKEN IN 
EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER THE CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST  AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Item 28Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: October 21, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of September 30 and October 7, 2014. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, September 30, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on September 30, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 

 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Shaun Auckland, Environmental Specialist, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Geoff Hengsen, Program Director, Colorado River Alliance 
Rebecca Saltsman, Community Programs Manager, Keep Austin Beautiful 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: Items 1 and 34 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent 
discussion. 

MOTION: Approve the Fire Marshal's recommendation to continue without a burn ban. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Travis County Combined Charities 

Campaign, our employee giving campaign:   
 

a. Greater Austin Workplace Campaign Engagement Agreement for 2014-2015 with United 
Way for Greater Austin;   

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

 
b. Set the official campaign dates for October 15, 2014;   
 
c. Print more than 5000 copies of the United Way for Greater Austin pledge forms; and   
 
d. Authorize the distribution of Travis County’s previously approved and the City of Austin’s 

2014 booklet of federations and charitable organizations that are included in the City of 
Austin Combined Charities Campaign. (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Melissa Velasquez, Executive Assistant, County Judge's Office 
Catherine Morse, Board Chair, United Way for Greater Austin 
Debbie Bresette, President, United Way for Greater Austin 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 2.a. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 2.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 2.d. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: Item 2.c was discussed. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve proclamation designating October 4 through 18, 2014 as the fourteenth annual 

“Binational Health Weeks” throughout Travis County. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Rosalba Ojeda, Consul General of Mexico in Austin 

 
MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
4. Approve proclamation declaring October 2014 as “Domestic Violence Awareness Month” in 

Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gretta Gardner, Social Services Director, Travis County Counseling and Education 

Services (TCCES), Chair, Austin-Travis County Family Violence Task Force 
Carlos Lopez, Constable, Precinct 5 
Brenda Vicars Hummel, Winner, 2nd Annual Stand Up for Safe Families Poetry Contest 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Heather Bellino, Executive Director, Texas Advocacy Project 
Julia Spann, Executive Director, SafePlace 

 
MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that victims of sexual assault or domestic or dating violence may 
contact SafePlace by calling 512-267-SAFE. 

 
5. Approve proclamation recognizing October 5 through 11, 2014 as “National 4-H Week” in Travis 

County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dolores Sandmann, Travis County Extension Director, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension 

Service 
Cory Talley, County Extension Agent, 4-H and Youth Development, Texas A&M AgriLife 

Extension 
Abigail Werchan, 4-H Participant 
John Swartz, 4-H Participant  
Anna Swartz, 4-H Participant 
Emily Swartz, 4-H Participant 
Tanja Swartz, 4-H Club Manager 

 
MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that those wishing more information about 4-H may call 512-854-
9600. 

 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Director, PBO 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans 

Service (TCHHS&VS) 
 
MOTION: Approve all of the budget amendments, transfers and discussion items, 

except budget item O2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

MOTION: Approve budget item O2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Bruce Todd 
NAYS: Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 

Clerk's Note: For this Item, O2 is a reference to a numbered item in the supporting budget 
document. 

 
7. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual contract with the Office of the Attorney General to continue the other Victim 
Assistance Grant Program in the County Attorney’s Office;   

 
b. Annual contract with the Texas Department of Public Safety, Texas Division of Emergency 

Management to continue the emergency management performance grant in the 
Emergency Services Department;   

 
c. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division to continue the 

Vision Summit Conference in the Travis County Sheriff’s Office;   
 
d. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division to continue the 

Family Drug Treatment Court Grant Program in the civil courts;   
 
e. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division to continue the 

Indigent Defense System Evaluation Project in the criminal courts;   
 
f. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division to continue the 

Travis County Veterans Court Program in the criminal courts;   
 
g. Annual contract with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division to continue the 

adult probation DWI Court Grant Program in the Community Supervision and Corrections 
Department;   

 
h. Contract amendment with the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, 

Bureau of Justice Assistance to extend the Co-Occurring Re-Entry Services Grant 
Program in the Community Supervision and Corrections Department; and   

 
i. Contract amendment with the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, 

Bureau of Justice Assistance to extend the Domestic Violence Accountability Management 
Program in the Community Supervision and Corrections Department. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$793,643.90 for the period of September 12 to September 18, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

10. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed request from the Human Resources 
Management Department to conduct a comprehensive classification and compensation study 
during FY2015. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, PBO 
Debbie Maynor, Director, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve the commencement of the market salary survey for classified 

employees, negotiating with the appropriate associations regarding 
methodology for POPS (Police Officer Pay Scale) compensation; and to 
bring this item back to Commissioners Court in 4-6 weeks for an update. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
11. Approve an order to designate the regular meeting days of Commissioners Court of Travis 

County. 
 
MOTION: Continue to use Tuesday as the regular meeting day of the Travis County 

Commissioners Court. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the District Attorney’s Office to use the 

Commissioners Courtroom at 700 Lavaca on Friday, October 17, 2014 from 1:00 to 5:00 p.m. to 
conduct continuing legal education. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the National Forum for Black Public 

Administrators to use the Commissioners Courtroom at 700 Lavaca on Thursday, October 9, 
2014 from 8:00 to 10:00 a.m. to NFBPA Regional Leadership Summit Public Administration 
Day. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
14. Ratify and approve Contract Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 4400001163, Texas Energy 

Engineering Services, Inc., for professional mechanical, electrical and plumbing services for 
HVAC system upgrade at the Executive Office Building. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve order exempting the purchase of security guard services from Blue Shield Security and 

Protection Inc. from the competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(2) of 
the County Purchasing Act. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

16. Approve list of auto-renewal interlocal agreements and contracts (250 total) for various services. 
(See Attachment A) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on request to renew certain health and human services 

and veterans services social service contracts that expire on September 30, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve contract award for psychological/psychiatric services to Dr. Brian A. Falls. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Approve Modification No. 8 to Contract No. 4400001068, ImageSoft Inc., for imaging and 

document management system and maintenance. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve contract award for iManage upgrade implementation services to Younts Consulting, 

Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 44000000257 (HTE Contract No. CM090255lC), 

SAP Public Sector, Inc., for BEFIT software and maintenance support. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on the interlocal agreement with Capital Area 

Communications District for supplemental funding of ongoing public safety answering point 
maintenance, equipment and training for FY2015. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on amendment one to Frequency Reconfiguration 

Agreement with Nextel of Texas, Inc., a wholly-owned indirect subsidiary of Sprint Corporation. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
24. Will be pulled: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: Rowe Lane 

Estates Section Two amended plat of lots 19 and 20 (amended plat – two total lots – Hodde 
Lane – City of Pflugerville ETJ) in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: PULLED 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

25. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to use an alternative fiscal agreement for 
Avalon, Phase 15B in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis) 

 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a license agreement with Tracy Limon for 

exclusive use of Webberville Park to host the annual Limon Family Reunion from October 9 
through 12, 2014. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Easton Park Section 1A preliminary plan (preliminary plan – 194 total lots (176 single-
family residential lots and 18 drainage/greenbelt/open space lots) – 54.91 acres – City of 
Austin ETJ);   

 
b. Phasing agreement between Carma Easton, LLC and Travis County; and   
 
c. Alternative fiscal agreement for Easton Park Section 1A final plat in Precinct Four. 

(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a reimbursement resolution expressing 

Travis County's intent to finance expenditures to be incurred for the design and construction of 
State Highway 45 Southwest between Loop 1 (Mopac) and FM 1626 in the amount of 
$12,500,000 and to reimburse itself from state highway bonds. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 28. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on requested license agreement for Willis of Texas, Inc. to 

hold bike races at East Metropolitan Park from Saturday October 4, 2014 through Sunday 
October 5, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on changes to the membership and scope of the Bicycle 

Safety Task Force to address bicycle safety on Travis County roads in unincorporated areas. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve the current membership of the Bicycle Safety Task Force, as well as 

the Task Force's scope of work, with the caveat that, if there are any 
changes to the scope of work, staff will bring this item back to Court. 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of a medical supply agreement 

between Travis County and the City of Austin Emergency Medical Services Department for the 
purchase of medical supplies for the Travis County Parks First Responder organization. 
(Commissioner Todd) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Belinda Ruiz to the Emergency Services 

District Number Eleven board effective immediately through December 31, 2014. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action to appoint Steven Reveile to the Emergency Services 

District Number Eleven board effective immediately through December 31, 2014. 
(Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed pilot program for video conferencing in 

Commissioners Court. (Commissioner Todd) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tanya Acevedo, Chief Information Officer, Information Technology Services (ITS) 
Nyralin Kline, Project Manager, ITS 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: Items 34 and 1 are associated with one another and were called for concurrent 
discussion. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 10/14/2014 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on the continuation of the Sheriff’s Office dispatch 

interlocal agreements with municipalities for the next fiscal year. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
36. Consider and take appropriate action on seventh annual Travis County History Day, October 

24, 2014. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communications Resources (RMCR) 
Christy Moilanen, Travis County Archivist, RMCR 

 
MOTION: Approve staff's recommendations, as listed in the backup documentation. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

 
37. Receive the fiscal year 2015 overtime payout schedule from the County Auditor. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Nikki Riley, Travis County Auditor 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
38. Consider and take appropriate action regarding agreement for assessment and collection 

services between Travis County and the Round Rock Independent School District. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
39. Receive briefing and authorize County Attorney to enter into a contract for expert study and 

witness for possible tax challenge.
 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 10/14/2014 

 
40. Revised language: Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action on the Conference of 

Urban Counties TechShare Criminal Courts project and related matters.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 40 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Create a subcommittee consisting of the following persons to discuss this 
matter: 
○ Samuel Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
○ Margaret Gómez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
○ Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
○ Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 

(PBO) 
○ Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 
○ Nikki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
○ Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
○ Tanya Acevedo, Chief Information Officer, Information Technology 

Services (ITS) 
○ Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney (assisted by anyone he 

deems appropriate) 
 
Judge Biscoe recommended that the subcommittee meet twice between now 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

and October 7, 2014, and produce a document for the Commissioners to 
discuss in open Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
41. Consultation with attorney in Travis County, et al v. Lawrence R, Trahan (Bradley T. Tolocko 

resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 41 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Bradley T. Tolocko who has paid 
Travis County the sum of $8,005.00 in cash, and authorize Judge Biscoe to 
sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
42. Consultation with attorney in Travis County, et al v. J.W. Small (Trucha Grande Lots LLC resale 

deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 42 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Trucha Grande Lots LLC, who have 
paid Travis County the sum of $5,558.00 in cash, and authorize Judge 
Biscoe to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
43. Revised language: Consultation with attorney in Travis County, et al v. Terra Properties 

(Equity Trust Company custodian FBO Erick Beechum IRA 50% undivided interest and 
Earl Beechum III 50% undivided interest resale deed) and take appropriate action.

 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 43 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Equity Trust Company Custodian 
FBO Erick Beechum IRA 50% Undivided Interest and Earl Beechum III 50% 
Undivided Interest, who have paid Travis County the sum of $5,447.00 in 
cash, and authorize Judge Biscoe to sign on behalf of the Commissioners 
Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

44. Revised language: Consultation with attorney in Travis County, et al v. the Hollow, Inc. (Equity 
Trust Company custodian FBO Erick Beechum IRA 50% undivided interest and Earl 
Beechum III 50% undivided interest resale deed) and take appropriate action.

 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 44 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Equity Trust Company Custodian 
FBO Erick Beechum IRA 50% Undivided Interest and Earl Beechum III 50% 
Undivided Interest who have paid Travis County the sum of $4,373.00 in 
cash for Building #495543, $3,784.00 in cash for Building #495549, and 
$3,784.00 in cash for Building #495550, and authorize Judge Biscoe to sign 
on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
45. Consultation with attorney in Travis County, et al v. Texas 12405, LLC (Rebecca Ruth Campos 

resale deed) and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 45 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Rebecca Ruth Campos, who has 
paid Travis County the sum of $1,655.16 in cash, and authorize Judge 
Biscoe to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
46. Receive briefing from County Attorney concerning whether to file suit against Susanne Gattilia 

to recover damages to a County-owned guardrail and take appropriate action. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 46 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

 1
 

Clerk's Note: Items 46, 47, and 48 are associated with one another and were called for 
concurrent discussion. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney to file suit against Susanne Gattilia, Roxanne 
Habbit and Krystal Weaver to recover damages. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
47. Receive briefing from County Attorney concerning whether to file suit against Roxanne Habbit to 

recover damages to a County-owned guardrail and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 47 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12 
 

Clerk's Note: Items 46, 47, and 48 are associated with one another and were called for 
concurrent discussion.  Please refer to Item 46 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
48. Receive briefing from County Attorney concerning whether to file suit against Krystal Weaver to 

recover damages to a County-owned guardrail and take appropriate action.
 1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 48 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Clerk's Note: Items 46, 47, and 48 are associated with one another and were called for 
concurrent discussion.  Please refer to Item 46 for a summary of the action taken by the Court. 

 
49. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an encroachment agreement with the City of 

Austin for the new Ronald Earle building at 416 W. 11th Street.
 1 and 2

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 49 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Approve the amount of $56,520.00 for this encroachment on a City of Austin 
road. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C2 and Agenda Items 7.a–i, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 
16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 25, 26, 27.a–c, 29, 31, 32, 33, 35, and 38. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Todd, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Will be pulled: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, October 14, 2014, to receive 

comments regarding a request to temporarily close Steeds Crossing and Windmill Ranch 
Avenue in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



September 30, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 13 
 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, October 7, 2014  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on October 7, 2014, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 

 

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding the application for a Texas Mass Gathering Act Permit under 

Chapter 751 of the Texas Government Code From Pay it Forward Entertainment Group for the 
Mud Volleyball Tournament and related issues, including but not limited to the following: 

 
a. Event:  Mud Volleyball Tournament 

Place:  Bloor Ranch 
12000 Blue Bluff Road 
Austin, TX 78653 

Date:  October 18, 2014 
from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; 

 
b. Proposed public safety plan, including reports from:  

 
i. Austin/Travis County Health Authority;  
 

ii. Travis County Fire Marshal; and  
 

iii. Travis County Sheriff;  
 

c. Proposed traffic management plan; and  
 

d. All related issues. (Action Item #31) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
2. Receive comments regarding the application for a Texas Mass Gathering Act permit under 

Chapter 751 of the Texas Government Code from Odyssey BMX for the Texas Toast BMX 
(Bicycle Motocross) event and related issues, including but not limited to the following: 

 
a. Event:  Texas Toast Bicycle Motocross Event 

Place:  Quest ATX 
10815 FM 1625 
Austin, TX 78747 

Date:  October 17 through 19, 2014 
from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; 

 
b. Proposed public safety plan, including reports from:  

 
i. Austin/Travis County Health Authority;  
 

ii. Travis County Fire Marshal; and  
 

iii. Travis County Sheriff;  
 

c. Proposed traffic management plan; and  
 

d. All related issues. (Action Item #32) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans 

Service (TCHHS&VS) 
Jason Jewert, Lieutenant, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
David Greear, Senior Engineer, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

3. Receive comments regarding the temporary closure of Johnson Road in Precinct One to 
reconstruct the roadway beginning October 15, 2014, and continuing through December 31, 
2014, or until construction is completed. (Commissioner Davis) (Action Item #8) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
David Greear, Senior Engineer, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
4. Receive comments regarding contraflow operations on Pearce Lane from Kellam Road to Ross 

Road with regards to post event traffic operations of the Formula One Grand Prix November 2, 
2014 in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) (Action Item #9) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Adele Noel, Environmental Project Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Special Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
6. Approve resolution to the Texas Department of Agriculture in support of a grant for Meals on 

Wheels and More. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dan Pruett, President and CEO, Meals on Wheels and More 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 6. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
7. Approve proclamation declaring October 5 through 11, 2014 as “Fire Prevention Week” in 

Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item 7. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
A1. Added item: Approve proclamation for the 31st annual National Night Out event on 

October 7. 2014. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Zainab Banks, Senior Deputy, TCSO Community Outreach Unit 

 
MOTION: Approve the proclamation in Item A1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the temporary closure of Johnson Road in 

Precinct one to reconstruct the roadway beginning October 15, 2014, and continuing through 
December 31, 2014, or until construction is completed. (Commissioner Davis) 

MOTION: Approve Item 8. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action regarding contraflow operations on Pearce Lane from 

Kellam Road to Ross Road with regards to post event traffic operations of the Formula One 
Grand Prix November 2, 2014 in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 

MOTION: Approve Item 9. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on multiple cash security agreements with Gehan Homes 

Ltd. for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane 4A:    
 

a. Lot 19, Block FF;   
 
b. Lot 16, Block P;   
 
c. Lot 7, Block P;   
 
d. Lot 8, Block P; and   
 
e. Lot 6, Block Q, in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: Rowe Lane Estates Section Two 

Amended Plat of Lots 19 and 20 (amended plat – two total Lots – Hodde Lane – City of 
Pflugerville ETJ) in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Whisper Valley Village One Phase One Preliminary Plan [preliminary plan – 257 total Lots 
(198 single-family residential lots, 39 townhome Lots, 18 drainage/greenbelt/open space 
Lots, and 1 amenity center lot) 79.97 acres – City of Austin ETJ]; and   

 
b. Alternative fiscal agreement for Whisper Valley Village One Phase One final plat in 

Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding proposed license agreement for Violet Crown 
Sports Association to hold a bike race in Webberville Park in Precinct One. (Commissioner 
Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the second amendment to the Sweetwater Ranch 

Section One and Section Two phasing agreement in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a resolution stating a fifty-foot strip of land in the 

Vistancia Preliminary Plan (formerly Skywest Preliminary Plan) is dedicated solely for right-of-
way in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Destiny Hills Section Two Final Plat (final plat – 24 single-family Lots on 24.151 acres – 
Destiny Hills Drive – County of Travis); and   

 
b. Subdivision construction agreement for Destiny Hills Section Two in Precinct Three. 

(Commissioner Daugherty) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action a request for funding assistance received from the Lower 

Colorado Regional Planning Group (Region K). 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the amount is $5,000.00, and the funding source would 
be TNR internal funds. 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on the following related to the Community Development 

Block Grant available through HUD:   
 

a. The substitution of cancelled Program Year 2014 projects with approved alternate projects 
for the PY14 Action Plan; and   

 
b. The reprogramming of project savings from Program Year 2013 projects with approved 

alternates for the PY13 Action Plan. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Lee Turner, Engineer Senior, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 18. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,455,487.89 for the period of September 19 to September 25, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Approve tuition/fees award for one Travis County employee to participate in the Leadership 

Austin Emerge Program in accordance with Chapters 10.0191 through 10.0195 of the Travis 
County Code. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the amount of the reimbursement would be $120.00, as 
requested.  

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from the City of Austin to use the 

Commissioners Courtroom at 700 Lavaca on Thursday, October 23, 2014 for a City Council 
meeting. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
24. Approve Modification No. 14 to Contract No. 4400000915 (HTE Contract No. PS990080TS), 

CAP Systems, Inc., for enhancements to Case Management and Benefits Administration 
(CABA) system. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
25. Approve Modification No. 35 to Contract No. 4400000567 (HTE Contract No. MA980095), 

Tiburon, Inc., for agreement for extended services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

26. Approve contract for University Savings Building (USB) HVAC system replacement, IFB No. 
B1407-003-RV, to the low bidder, Harkins Company. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Approve Modification No. 3 to Interlocal Agreement No. 44000001018, Austin-Travis County 

Integral Care for child therapist supervisor services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
28. Ratify Modification No. 17 to Interlocal Agreement No. 4400000372, Austin-Travis County 

Integral Care and the City of Austin, for substance abuse services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 4400001451, Mechanical & Process Systems, LLC, 

for Ned Granger Building HVAC renovation. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
30. Approve contract award for architectural/engineering services for the development of the new 

Medical Examiner's Office, RFQ No. Q1402-008-AG, to the most highly qualified firm, 
SmithGroupJJR. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deone Wilhite, Executive Assistant, County Commissioner Precinct 1 Office 

Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 10/14/2014 

Other Items 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the application for a Texas Mass Gathering Act 

permit under Chapter 751 of the Texas Government Code from Pay it Forward Entertainment 
Group for the Mud Volleyball Tournament and related issues. 

MOTION: Deny the permit, as the County Judge finds that there is insufficient financial 
backing, as required in Chapter 751.007(b)(2) of the Texas Health and 
Safety Code. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the application for a Texas Mass Gathering Act 

permit under Chapter 751 of the Texas Government Code from Odyssey BMX for the Texas 
Toast BMX (bicycle motocross) event and related issues. 

MOTION: Approve the permit application in Item 32. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve Fiscal Year 2014 Asset Forfeiture 

Report from the Travis County Fire Marshal’s Office. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the amount of Asset Forfeitures in Item 33 is 0. 
 
34. Approve order to direct depositing of salary fund monies into the General Fund of Travis 

County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on the annual Brown Santa 5K, Decker Challenge and 

Wellness Fair on Sunday, December 7, 2014. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
36. Ratify decision for Travis County Sheriff’s Office motor deputies to take assigned vehicles to 

Gonzales, Louisiana for training. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
37. Consider and take appropriate action on updated interlocal cooperation agreement between 

Travis County Constable Precinct Three and Shady Hollow Municipal Utility District. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
38. Receive briefing and authorize County Attorney to enter into a contract for expert study and 

witness for possible tax challenge.
 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



October 7, 2014 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

39. Receive briefing from outside counsel and take appropriate action regarding Steven Brand v. 
Travis County; Cause No. 1:14-CV-00658-LY.

 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 39 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

 
40. Receive briefing from County Attorney regarding Travis County, Texas v. Michael Kimbro, 

Cause No. D-1-GN-14-00189; in the 419th District Court, Travis County, Texas and request 
regarding damage to their home caused by the October 31, 2013 floods, including application 
for buyout, and take appropriate action.

 1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 40 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Consent Items 
 

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Receive Revenue and Expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month 

of August 2014 from the County Auditor’s Office 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Julie Joe, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C3 and Agenda Items 10, 11, 12.a–b, 13, 14, 15, 

16.a-b, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 33, 34, 35, 36, and 37. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Bruce Todd 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



HFC Item 1Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm



Created 10-16-14 at 3:40 pm


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	11776 : Mod 7, Contract 4400000019, HPE for Slaughter Ln Improvement Project
	PLACE CONTACTS HERE
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	HPE Modification 7 of Contract No 4400000019
	TNR Request Memo to Purchasing


	Item 13
	11780 : Gaston Public Auction
	Gaston Public Auction Agenda Request for 10212014 CC
	Gaston Auction 10212014 CC


	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Agenda Request
	Resolution
	Ch 48 Statute
	Phyllis J. Wolf 
	Barbara S. Misle
	Olufunmilayp B. Ogunleye
	Michelle Schwartz
	Andrew C. Hofmeister
	Randy Hunt

	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item C3
	CC 0930 & 1007 Ag Rq
	CC 0930
	CC 1007

	HFC Item 01



